[bookmark: _GoBack]Faculty Position Request Overview – Creative Arts Division
October 25, 2021 
To: Christina Espinosa-Pieb, Vice President of Instruction 
From: Daniel Smith, Dean of Creative Arts
CC: IPBT Chairs
The table below illustrates the decision I have made based on the recommendations and advice of the faculty within the Creative Arts Division. They are listed in alphabetical order using the title used in previous references. Justifications for each position are being submitted separately. 
	Original Allocation
	Separation Type
	Change or Keep

	Animation
	Resignation
	Keep

	Film/TV Production
	Resignation
	Keep

	Photography
	SERP
	Keep

	Sculpture (Art discipline)
	SERP
	Designate 3D Design (Art discipline)



Please let me know if there are any questions.

